COAL CITY
~ VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY
SEPTEMBER 28, 2022
7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

| 1. Call Meeting to order :

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes September 14, 2022
4. Approval of Warrant List

5. Public Comment

6. Halloween Hours for the village



7. Ordinance 22-22 Variance for Fence at

370 Short
8. Resolution 22-14 _ Approval of Executive Minutes
9. Request for Annexation Kent Land Development

IRG Properties
10.Authorize Mayor Halliday to enter into a Professional Services Agreement
with Chamlin Engineering for N. Broadway Reconstruction Project Phase 2,
Design Engineering.

11.Report of Mayor

12.Report of Trustees S. Beach
~ T.Bradley
D. Spesia
D. Greggain
R. Bradley
D. Togliatti

13.Report of the Village Clerk
14.Report of the Viliage Attorney
-15.Report of the Village Engineer
16.Report of the Chief of Police
17.Report of the Village Administrator

18.Adjourn




L6'6LY'T uondudsqns [enuuy JBUOM 31Ol £59-00-1§

86'6L1'T uol1diiasqng [enuuy J3XJ0M 3|IGOIAI|  £S9-TH-TO E66VTEY6 14s3

00°08T 9 xs8undN Z 3 d| T'EZh-TE-TO 02607207 pieyory ‘neanold

vL'9EL xog uonoung| €T5-00-TS 100 T¥¥/890TSS

7Teot [leY 7 19SHO ‘|aued yoed| €1S-00-1S TO0 ZESTH90TSS SITRRETE EIIERESY ]

00'S/2 Py 98ed 7/T €Z0T %0004eaA [00YdS Y3IH| €SG-TT-TO 02607202 |00Yds ySiH Aud [eod

86'901 yoled J0H 104 ,9€ 3INPAIT|  $IS-TH-10 008700 Ajddng uo1onuisuo) [joded

00°0ST G xs3unssN Z g d| T'ECh-TE-TO 0260220T BpuBWY ‘suing

00'0ST G xs8unedN 28 d| T'ETh-I€-T0 07602207 [|If ‘uewauaig

vieit 9JU3494U0D N JUBWISINqWIIRY [dABIL| Z9S-TT-T0 602202 wi] ‘Asjpeig

86'0€ d/1Yoed adil §/# penbs| ZIS-TZ-T0 LIBYET

86'0€ 0ST-4Jiedsy auil| ZTS-TH-TO LO9YET

SY'TL uoljeloy aJi] g asuey) |IQ penbs "Au||  ZTS-IZ-T0 LT8YET 01Ny pPasueApy s,qog

€9'8¢ salddns|  zS9-1¢-10 68C¢

16'6€ oNniL Y yonoy Apuedised jled| 876-00-TL 08¢

EV'TE anaL v yonoy Apuedisad jle4| 8Z600-TZ 019TPS

00'tT J23eM | 259-00-TS 9/£866

00'tT - Jd31epm| TS9-00-TS €71666

L6'TT 1594 ||ed 104 2] '@ SHUMQ| TS9-TZ-TO €091¥S

76’15 1594 |[e4 swny puy supdwind| 8Z6-00-TL S/8666 sjoxJag

00'0€ 994 |emauay g sse|3 1dd| 8T6-I¥-TO ¥280270T wizag ‘nijag

89'TS @8iey) 18j00) @ JBIEM| 7S9-TZ-TO £160220C suoin|os enby

TT'6ET aoyyoeqg J0EF 19A37 @ “UN‘|B_S| ZTS-00-TS

TT'6ET aoyyoeq J0Ey 49N B ‘W‘|BAS| TIS-TH-TO 97978T0DESd "ou| ‘salIIsnpu| 1301y

66'TS splede|d moys Jed 1sa4 [|ed| 876-00-TL 0LLTTT eJda||y

9/'8€€ "09Q-"100 wdely alld 'd'd| TIS-TZ-T0 TOTT-06GV€

S0'S6¢ '29Q-"10 wuely a4 ‘"H'A| TIS-TT-TO TOTT-T6SYE

97’191 '09Q-"10 Wlely alld 'M'd| 0Z8-00-T§

LTTIT "09Q-10 waely 34l "M'd| TTS-T-T0 TOTT-€6SYE "2U| ‘SW3sAS U0I30313Q WielY

6.6 [exuay JapullAD|  Z1S-00-TS

08'26 [exuay JapullAof  ZIS-TH-TO 8LETL80666 seduy
unowy cowan__bmwn #._\mu 9JI0AU| JOpUaA

CT0T 8T Y3FGINILd3S 1SIT LNVHHVM




00126 juB|d JaMaS 1V )eaT O/ Heded| TIS-00-1§ 89€/E "0U| ‘]EIIUBLIIIA ISIMYINOS
0T ¥97 g jjeqdue) 3y Asjly 1 o(dely yoled I0H| PIG-Tv-T0 LL0S }eydsy SO "DU| ‘ouspues
19°6/%'T XI|Al PEOY 89pEID 1 BUOIS #/E /¥D| LIS-00-TS

29'6L7'T XAl PROY 89pRID %8 BUOIS ¥/ LVI] ETS-I-T0 1£80720Z Ul ‘Hodsues] QLY
05'61¢€ SI3A0D B35 [eOI30R L 6/# 8 T/# penbs| ZTS-1Z-10 802001 U] ‘waaig Alejes aHand
00561 usis yaled 'g'd’DD| TIS1Z-T0 S8SET susis old
00°09 "M'A sdweis o [jod| TSS-TT-T0 6160220T 193sBWIsOd
St ¥re sjoog uoneys 4| ¢59-TZ-10 714281 ‘07 13 BUOGINAd J'd
ot'9z BDUB4BJUOD TN IUBWBSINQUISY| T'I96-TT-T0 $1602207 weqd 4a3UISHON
1518 sollleg B|qeadieyday X 9| BTS-00-TS L17596 wo)jiemaN
05°687°¢ aullg 104 yes| $25-00-1§ §5097¢

0T'ZET'SE aulig 104 eS| $7S-00-1§ q1v9ce HES 1samMpiAl
62T yaed Iajied] ‘swoolg ysnd ‘@pey adeaspuel| z59-Ty-T0 6976909877T

66671 jied [|eqdwe) xog ¥38q| TEB-00-TL S625900/LE6 spaeUBIA
00°08T 9 X sBuUesN 79 d| T'ETF-TE-T0 0260720T Hem ‘Aagjeyein
00°0TT ¥ X sBullesN Z B d| T'E€TH-TE-10 02602202 BLIBIA ‘SIM&]
08'6£¢ SIA0ID BUUN X 0Z| TS9-TT-T0 LSOEOE Ajddns Apunio
00°£9L N|BMIPIS UOPJIOD OTE| £15-00-16 LYSPL

SLI6E N[EMBPIS MO[[IA 78 9 UR) | STS-TH-10

SL'L6E AeMapis MOj[IM 1§ ey UM | Z°088-TY-T0 eyt

SZ'00% HBMIPIS MO 7§ 9 euey| STS-Ty-10

ST 00Y [EMBPIS MOJ[IM 7@ BB ue)| Z°088-T¥-T0 8652

rest H|emapis UOISIALG 3 OTT| STS-TH-10

€TE6T }{eMBPIS UOISINIG 3 OTT| Z°088-TH-10 £EshL XIA-IPaY ApUnio
00081 g X sBunEaN 29 d| T'€Cr-1€-10 07607707 uyor ‘uosupjmen
1E€S 1oong Yo moys 1ed| 8z6-00-TL LT607707 ueq ‘uieddain
vSTh8 |2n4 papesjun| £$9-00-TZ

rS T8 [an4 papesjun| §59-00-1§

rS Y8 |ond papesjun| §59-TH-10

791801 lend papeajun| S99-12-TO

S9'I80°T |and papeajun| §59-00-T§

G9'I80T |leny papeajun| SS9-TH-TO 1£802202 'S4 00uUlRID
00°006°s $104 J9M0|4 ABMPEOIG UOREBIOISQ JSIIM| THE9-TH-10 S1ewilsy suonesi) uapien
¥8°'8¢ pini4 ofjnetpAH|  Z15-00-TS

¥8°8¢ pini4 ofinedpAH}  ZTS-TH-TO 1060270T sHed 01Ny 4aysly




€9'698TS

~lelol

89°99T yied |[pqdweD 104 YojniAl 3O splea 9] TES-00-TZ T0T991 "PI7 ‘WX
0S'7I6°L juswAhed feutq 109[04d ed] 9€9-00-1L £00-79007¢ "0 R W3IMm
66'89 juled Jowaixa] zIS-1Z-10 60607202 30V 2JOWHYM
7166 ade| uonned g ZS9-00-15 £1065/9100T

8,151 soyey Suidesspuel| 7S9-TH-10 LSTEY96100S 'd"1 ‘ded auym
87 'GET jueipAH - 10 8 syod ‘adidpueis| /TS-00-1§ ZI6TIE BIOINY - S}ONPO. 181
00'0/.5S luswealBy asueusiuey/oddng| v55-00-2S

00'0LS Juswassy sdueudluigN/MWoddns|  0E8-00-1S Y 99/Y

00°00T suiyoewy Suljiely ANIIN Sututed] g [leasul|  £95-00-1S YV OLLY SWIDIsAS Buliei 18 [3¢eT Ziem
00'08T 9 xSBuUNBdIN Z '8 d| TETF-TETO 02602202 913881035 ‘BIOA
$T'EBE wissley "D aduduod "TN'l|  295-1Z-T0 q160770¢

€59/ BZZ|d SISNIOMN 1594 |[Bd| TS9-TZ-10 98/8TY "Q'd BSIA
¥8'€89 [e9A 78 [210H d2uBIBUOD TI| T'T9G-TT-T0 07607707 }491D BSIA
SLYT9 Jue|d 1338 Jamaiaea] | /59-00-TS - 0€£807207

v1°799 yoeag 'S - ®3u=Jauod TW'I| §95-TT-T0

¥1°799 ZHI4 A - doUBIBIUOD T'N'I| T'TIS-TT-10

VLTl AepijleH "L - @duaaa4u0D “TIN'l|  G9G-TT-T0 S160Z2707

66'7T Iveadg aindwod) TSS-TT-T0

VL L6T '1deQ 4e1eM U1 766 dH| TS9-00-19 91602T0T "UIUpY esIp
00VIFT saxog g pouddy ¥ ‘sexogd g ¥I| /TS-00-1§ L00LG "0) ‘anfep g adid punoBispun
07'9%9 Junsa ] Je1ep|  ZTS-00-TS 12602270T "ouf 83
T0'9€€ Suilitg AupIn Jod sadof@aul  T99-00-¢5

T0'9¢€€ auljiig Aupian 104 sadoj@aul| 159-00-TS 105908¢£¢2T suolssaddw| Julid JojAel
0S4 SIEMO|] [ELIOUDN >._me 2S9-1¢-T0 ECE Jalual) UapueD auysung




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: September 28, 2022
RE: VARIANCE FOR A CORNER SIDEYARD FENCE AT 370 S SHORT DR.

The owner of the property, located on a cul de sac at 370 S. Short Dr., Richard Yucius, would
like to construct a fence within the comer side yard of his property to allow the fence to be closer
than 25° from the exterior boundary of his property. The petitioner would like to go from the
existing northwest corner of his residence on a straight line so as to intersect the farthest west
boundary of the property approximately at that point where the dash line is placed on the map
(attached). This would require a variance of about 14’ from the 25° standard. This comer side
yard is on a very irregularly shape lot due to its location at the entrance of a cul de sac.

No one aside from the petitioner attended the public meetings regarding the determination of this
petition. It was unanimously recommended for adoption by the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Granting a Variance at 370 S. Short to Allow a Fence to be
Constructed within the Corner Side Yard. ‘

Mfritz\planning and zoning\Variance Recommendation to BOT for variance for fence within teh corner side yard at 3705 Short




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
- NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARTANCE TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE
LOCATION OF A FENCE WITHIN THE CORNER SIDE YARD OF 370 S. SHORT
DRIVE IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

TERRY HALLIDAY, President |
PAMELA M. NOFEFSINGER, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
ROSS BRADLEY
TIM BRADLEY
DAN GREGGAIN
DAVID SPESIA
DAVID TOGLIATTY
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City
. on , 2022

Miritzplanning and zoning boardy Ordinance for Yucius Fence Variance to the BOT, 370 8 Short



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE
LOCATION OF A FENCE WITHIN THE CORNER SIDE YARD OF 370 S. SHORT
DRIVE IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

WHEREAS, an application for variance from Section 156.171 of the Village of Coal City
Zoning Code (“Zoning Code™) was filed by Richard Yucius (“applicant”) on August 24, 2022 for the
placement of a 5 feet high fence; and

WHEREAS, Section 156.171(a)(2) states, “Fences shall be permitted in the rear or interior
side yard...”; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was noticed and duly held on September 19, 2022; and

* WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City Planning and Zoning Board met on September 19, |
2022, and considered passage of the variance request to the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, Section 156.250 permits the Village Board to approve variations from the
Zoning Code; and '

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees and the President of the Village of Coal City
believe it is in the best interests of the Village to grant the requested variances.

NOW THEREFORE, BE I'T ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, [llinois, as follows: ‘

Section 1. Recﬁals The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby mcorporated into and
made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

Section 2. " Findings of Fact. The Board of Trustees find as follows concerning the
Variance for 370 S Short Drive:

A.  Special Circumstances Not Found Elsewhere. The petitioner’s yard is irregularly
shaped along a cul de sac, which reduces the total square footage that is available for
the utilization of the residential property customarily provided within the rear yard.

B. Preserves Rights Conferred by the District. The capability to teceive this variance
shall allow the petitioner to utilize their property in the same manner as provided to
the remainder of the surrounding residential district.

- C Consistency with the Local Area and Comprehensive Plan. Thai variance is
consistent with other corner side yards located within the subdivision also similarly
situated along a cul de sac. The provision of a variance shall allow the propertyto be

- utilized in the manner consistent with the comprehensive plan. '

Mffitz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Yucius Fence Variance to the BOT, 370 S Short



D. Minimum Variance Recommended. The requested variance is the minimum
footage reduired to gain relief from the hardship of the regular comner side yard
setback that should be utilized for the placement of a fence on this residential

property.

Section3.  Description of the Property. The property is located at 370 S. Short Drive in
the Village of Coal City within an RS-3 Distxict. :

Section4.  Public Hearing. A public hearing was advertised on August 31, 2022 in the .
Coal City Courant and held by the Planning and Zoning Board on September 19, 2022, at which time
a majority of the Planning and Zoning Board members recommended passage of the Variance to the
Board of Trustees. ' '

Section 5. ©  Variances. The variations requested in the August 24, 2022 Variance
Application to the Zoning Code are granted as follows: '

A. A variance in conjunction with Section 156.171(a)(2) is hereby granted to allow the
" 5-ft. high straight line fence as described by the applicant, to be installed within the
corner side yard. This shall provide an 11-foot setback (a variance of 14 feet) as
measured at the northwest corner of the primary structure and the westerly boundary

of the property. |

Section 6.  Conditions. The variances granted herein are contingent and subject to the
following conditions:

A, The fence shall be constructed in a manner consistent with the presentation to the
Planning & Zoning Board and the Board of Trustees.

Section 7. - Secverability. In the event a court of competent jurisdiction finds this
ordinance or any provision hereof to be invalid or unenforceable as applied, such finding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance and the application thereof to the
greatest extent permitied by law. '

Mifritziplanning and zoning board\ Ordinancs for Yuchs Fence Variance to the BOT, 370 5 Short



AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE LOCATION OF A
FENCE WITHIN THE CORNER SIDE YARD OF
370 5. SHORT DRIVE IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Section 8. Repeal and Savings Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall affect any
rights, actions, or causes of action which shall have accrued to the Village of Coal City prior to the
effective date of this ordinance.

Section 9. Effectiveness. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after
passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

SO ORDAINED this day of , 2022, at Coal City, Grundy
& Will Counties, Illinois.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

. Ter;y Halliday, President

Attest:

Pamela M. Nofisinger, Clerk

Miritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Yucius Fence Varlance to the BOT, 370 § Shont



COAL CITY ZONING APPLICATION

7 S ‘

Owners name or beneficiary of land trust: A Srar A ] L Dty e

i "’/7 . e — . . i 7 R pr - /) 7/—‘! ) B .
Address: .3 /0 . T Ao A Phone number: __£/.5 - 25 A 05/
owner represented by: self %/ - attorney
contract purchaser other agent
agents name " _ phone number:
address:

existing zoning: !2%“3 use of surrounding properties: north Q(}M}? south L{W ?
- east Qﬁ “’“"“:% west 52&“% | o

what zoning change or variance: (specify) A [itthie ot K}% Hom yf«fﬁ;{‘» f“ﬁ:g filoo

-

0 allow what use A_(2h(g W ithih/ LS + Fhe lg"[l‘@ I '?')7-}(4?‘;6} frf/i\cf [ite

tax number of subjéct propery: (I /2. =2C L0 3
common address of property:
parcel dimensions: | 20 X[00 ()10t area (sq.ft)
soee omage ShOLE HIVE | J0Soph /¢

legal description




P

In addition, the applicant must comply with the ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, adopted June 1, 1989, Chapter II, sections A through F available
for review at the Village Clerks office. Also aftached to the application are tables 1, 2 and 3 for

the applicants reference.

o e s ok o s e o koo o okl s of ok o ok ok oo i o s o e ok okl ok o R o 8ok o ok o s ke ok ko ks o o o o oo o ok ok oo o o ko ok ok o

1, (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers

or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief,
o

/[  CAN LD / W epy < . , béing first duly sworn, on oath

Applicants name

deposes and says, that all of the above statements and the statements contained in the documents

“submitted hereWith are frue.

. /iﬁh— ‘ - )
.Q—"«-_-HH\ Subscribed and sworn b@f@m me on this 2% dayof fﬁ U ﬁ pue7  ADAA

g “" /
e il (Dl 2

Notaré/ Pul;hc (Se S/Lgn e of owner

"OFFICIAL SEALY

o sk o ok o ok ok e e ******M@uﬁﬁﬂkﬂ***** o
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

¢ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 2;’26/23 - .
You may attach addSianals aodes pesk the documentation of application.

4 sl o odeofe e vfe o ofe s Tk s ofe s sk ok ke sk ook sl ek ek sk ok ke ok e g

Please note the number of pages attached. \

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Coserumber 20 - DD B Location of hearing.
Filing date 8 - 9&“\ ) &"3\ | - Village Hall
Hearing date | O\ -\8- aa 515 Souts Broadway

Filing fee $MO Coal City, Illinois

Hearing time ' i gzm




ponlasay sIYBrY Iy ‘071 siofeaing ¥ sissulbul YNIDOY 2202 © WbukdoD

OT'8¢kd | "0D NOTLONYLSNOD SDOVIS
T e —
78L0-62L/S : 7,
. !_ 1
HdZ JH ® :
NOIS . .
W
£10-257 5
t,,_vm_@ q { w: LT ...
_r.. <%
4
e
¥ i
g
I
. f . Tt Tt _
!!!!!!!!!!!!!! _FuTi 850688 — — ———————— L
ﬁ : - e
fosses pmmermmte Tt e o e S G R ey e SRS S TR S I_
|
#
_
|
T os'se 0578 _f
@) ,m |
) ,M ONITIEMA . |
L S IR B T P
O B _ 6T EC AdOLS-T o f
numw . [ mnuu N H
) e | 13 N.m o |
— 5" g s
= % e y
O m, 00'T S
P | i
- s £9'GE
A e oo —F T 6867 (\\;V,&
m oy SR
o N \/«
o mwé
O
(@M
|
WER A
M. 85 068N

14N00 Hd3SOL

mj /uj nf

| COO-BSE-G\G

(ﬁ@?@. v VO LUO(/@

%QOC/@

"SIONITTI ‘ALNNOD AQNMYD NI “+9626S "ON
INIWNDOA SV ‘28 3AITS ‘I 1INIGYD Lv1d NI 0202 ‘€ ANNC d3QH0DTY JOFHIHL LY1d
JHL OL DNIQYOIDY ‘NYIALAW TYdIONTYd QYIHL FHL 40 LSY3 8 IONVY 'HLYON

Z€ dIHSNMOL ‘2 NOILD3S 40 1¥vd 40 ¥ ISYHd NOISIAIQINS S3LY1S3 MOAvI NI
€0t 107 40 NOISIAIQENSTY V¥ ‘S ISYHd NOISIAIAENS SALV.LS3 MOAVAIA NI ‘L€ 1071

-

=

W

1V1d 1LNOINVLS

*LAANOS AHVANQOA. HHOLSTAYANYLS

-1 PO
MHSI 110 OOOS

01 F9Vd
GETAe1 A

L B SIHL
dWI
NIOL
1340
149y

[vddy
AWOD

‘HOIN

E1va

HaAHL
[Ld¥D
HkE0)
L
[alew]
VLS

B 0Z =Youl |
(1334 NI)

0¢ 0L 0 © 07
JTVOS JIHAVHD

HLHEON

AAAINS-LTXTT 200 :N0ART ' WY b2:TT €20Z/F¢/8 =1Bgiold

EMPIW Z€ 10T LNOTHYLS SOOVDS ST-gzpu\ZE0\S LY 1d LOTM\BMP\ST-8z4u\0zr N\ aTri\ 00w\ A



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: September 28, 2022
RE: FOLLOWING STATUTE ON DOCUMENT RETENTION

The Village 1s to review and acknowledge that it abides with document retention requirements
concerning its maintenance of the meeting and executive meeting minutes. Following the
Village’s document retention policies and meeting state statutes, the attached resolution allows
for minutes that have been converted to written minutes to have their recordings eliminated.

Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. : Approving the Content of certain Meeting Minutes and Allowing
the Destruction of Certain Records.




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONTENT OF CERTAIN EXECUTIVE SESSION
MINUTES, AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUED RETENTION OF CERTAIN
EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES AND AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF
VERBATIM RECORDINGS OF CERTAIN VILLAGE BOARD EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

TERRY HALLIDAY, Village President
PAMELA M. NOFFSINGER, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
ROSS BRADLEY
TIMOTHY BRADLEY
DANIEL GREGGAIN
DAVID SPESIA
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Coal City
on , 2022




completion of those executive session minutes, the minutes of such closed sessions have been
approved as to content, and the Village Board hereby finds and determines that destruction of the
verbatim audio recordings of the identified closed sessions set forth in Section 4 is advisable and in
accordance with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act and hereby approve and direct such

destruction in accordance with Section 2.06(c) of the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the

Village of Coal City, Counties of Will and Grundy, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. RECITALS.

That the foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this
Resolution as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

SECTION 2. APPROVAL AS TO CONTENT.

The written minutes of all Village Board executive session meetings are hereby approved as
to content.

SECTION 3. DETERMINATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY AND DIRECTION TO

WITHHOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES.

The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to maintain the minutes from all
executive session meetings in a confidential matter in order to protect the public interest and the
privacy of individuals.

SECTION 4. DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN VERBATIM AUDIO RECORDINGS.

The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to destroy forthwith all verbatim audio

recordings of closed session meetings of the Village Board which took place on or prior to March 1,



2021.

SECTION S. RESOLUTION OF CONFLICTS.

All resolutions or ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

SECTION 6. SAVING CLAUSE.

If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held invalid, the
invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution, which are hereby
declared to be separable.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

SO RESOLVED this day of , 2022, at Coal City,

Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois.
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry Halliday, President

Attest:

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clerk



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: September 28, 2022
RE: RESUMPTION OF ILLINOIS RECOVERY GROUP & ANNEXATION

ADJACENT TO THE EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER

Back in September of 2020, when Airgas began looking at a location adjacent to the Union
Pacific Railroad spur on S. Broadway, the owners of the property who also own the property at
D Construction began the annexation process. However, due to the untimely death of an
individual within the ownership group and some extended negotiation with Airgas regarding the
terms of the lease agreement, this annexation never progressed from its submittal to the Village
Board.

* At this time, the ownership group wishes to renew the annexation process to voluntarily annex to
the Village of Coal City regarding two locations. The first location is the unincorporated parcels
south of Reed Road on the east side of S. Broadway, which includes the Iilinois Recovery Group
operation and future placement areas for possible track sidings. This location would incorporate
approximately nearly 73 additional acres of industrial space on parcels 09-14-100-001, 09-14-
100-004, 09-14-100-002, & 09-14-300-009.

The second location is a horseshoe property that wraps around the Early Childhood Center along
the west side of Carbon Hill Road. An affiliated ownership group with these owners owns this
land as well. Their incorporation would allow a potential TIF district amendment to incorporate
more school district property if the district is to be amended with additional incorporated
acreage. This portion i1s parcel #09-04-400-003, which is about 65 acres in total size.

This request is simply accepted by the Village Board. There are quite a few actions that must
take place prior to the land reaching a point of being annexed and incorporated. The majority of
this will take place at the Planning & Zoning Board before any ordinances are recommended for
adoption.

Recommendation:

Accept the Request of Annexation for the “ECC Kett Land Annexation” and the “2390 S.
Broadway Annexation” properties.

Miritz\agree ments\Annexation Petition Acceptance fror Kett Land and 2390 S Broadway for Alrgas and £CC



2Z0Z/9Z/6 :01eg uonesjdde Guiddew gem Alunoy Apunio :821n0S

i ——————L

-

ealy c"_o:mxmcc,q_ >m>>vw&m_ 'S 09




STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF GRUNDY )

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

)
) SS.

BEFORE THE CORPORATE AUTHORITIES OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY,

GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 7-1-8 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS

5/7-1-8, the undersigned Petitioner, 2390 S. BROADWAY STREET, LLC, an Illinois limited
liability company with offices at 270 S. Broadway, Coal City, Illinois (hereinafter, “Petitioner”)
respectfully states the following under oath:

L.

Petitioner is the sole owner of record title to that certain territory, consisting of
approximately 30"/. acres, bounded by incorporated Village of Coal City to the west and
north, lying immediately east of S. Broadway Road, south of E. Reed Road and west of
the Union Pacific railroad tracks, located in unincorporated Grundy County, Hlinois,
which territory is legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof,
being identified by PIN 09-14-100-001 (*“Parcel 0017).

. Petitioner is the sole owner of record title to that certain territory, consisting of

approximately 2.34%/. acres, bounded by incorporated Village of Coal City to the west,
lying immediately east of S. Broadway Road and west of the Union Pacific railroad
tracks, located in unincorporated Grundy County, Hlinois, which territory is legally
described in Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof, being identified by PIN
09-14-100-004 (*“Parcel 004).

Petitioner is the sole owner of record title to that certain territory, consisting of
approximately 27*/. acres, bounded by incorporated Village of Coal City to the west and
north, lying immediately east of S. Broadway Road and west of the Union Pacific
railroad tracks, commonly known as 2390 S. Broadway Road, located in unincorporated
Grundy County, [linois, which territory is legally described in Exhibit C attached hereto
and made a part hereof, being identified by PIN 09-14-100-002 (“Parcel 0027).

Parcels 001, 002 and 004 shall hereinafter be cumulatively known as the “Annexation
Territory.”

The Petitioner signing this Petition constitutes all of the owners of record of the
Annexation Territory.

The Annexation Territory is not situated within the corporate limits of any municipality
and is wholly unincorporated.

The Annexation Territory is contiguous to the corporate limits of the Village of Coal
City.

There are no electors residing in the Annexation Territory.



9. The Village of Coal City does not provide fire protection or public library services within
the boundaries of the Annexation Territory.

10. All statutory notices required to annex the Annexation Territory shall be provided prior to
the Village of Coal City’s enactment of an ordinance annexing the Annexation Territory.

11. The Petition conforms in form and substance to the requirements of Section 7-1-8 of the
Mlinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/7-1-8.

12. The foregoing statements of fact are true to the best of Petitioners’ knowledge and
information.

WHEREFORE, PETITIONER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS:

A. That this Petition and annexation be conditioned .up'on Petitioner and the Village of Coal
City entry into an annexation agreement (“Annexation Agreement’) following a duly
noticed public hearing concerning the same.

B. That the Annexation Territory be annexed to the Village of Coal City by
ordinance of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City upon
fulfillment of the conditions precedent set forth in the Annexation Agreement, pursuant
to Section 7-1-8 of the Tllinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/7-1-8, as amended.

C. That said Annexation Territory be annéxed in accordance with the terms of the
Annexation Agreement.

Dated this day of September, 2022.

The undersigned certifies that he/she has read the foregoing Petition for Annexation, has
knowledge of the allegations contained therein, is an owner of record of land within the
Annexation Territory, that the allegations are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge,
that he/she has been properly authorized to execute this Petition for Annexation on behalf of
Petitioner: :

2390 S. BROADWAY STREET LLC

By:

Tts:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me this day of

September, 2022

Notary Public



EXHIBIT A

PARCEL 001 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THE WEST 30 ACRES OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14, TOWNSH|P 32 NORTH,
RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LOCATED IN COUNTY OF GRUNDY IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
CONTAINING 30 ACRES MORE OR LESS SITUATED AT MORRIS, ILLINGIS,

EXHIBIT B

PARCEL 004 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THE NORTH 100 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP
32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING WEST OF RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY,
TOWNSHIP OF BRACEVILLE, COUNTY OF GRUNDY, STATE OF ILLINOIS.

EXHIBIT C

PARCEL 002 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8
LYING WEST OF THE WEST LINE OF THE RIGHT OF WAY OF THE GULF, MOBILE AND OHIO RAILROAD (LC. GULF RR)
EXCEPT THAT PART THEREOF DESCRIBED AS FOLEOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE EAST ALONG THE SQUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 500 FEET,
THENCE IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION A DISTANCE OF 750 FEET MORE OR LESS TO A POINT ON THE WEST
LINE OF THE SAID NORTHWEST 1/4 THAT IS 300 FEET NORTH OF THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE SOUTH
ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, 300 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPTING
THEREFROM THE NORTH 100 FEET THEREQF, ALL EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIRIAN, IN GRUNDY COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.



VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF GRUNDY

) SS.
)

BEFORE THE CORPORATE AUTHORITIES OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY,

GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 7-1-8 of the Tllinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS

5/7-1-8, the undersigned Petitioner, KETT LAND DEVELOPMENT LLC, an Mlinois limited
liability company with offices at 1488 S. Broadway, Coal City, Illinois (hereinafter,
“Petitioner”) respectfully states the following under oath:

1.

Petitioner is the sole owner of record title to that certain territory, consisting of
approximately 13.4%/. acres, bounded by incorporated Village of Coal City to the west
and south, lying immediately east of S. Broadway Road and west of the Union Pacific
railroad tracks, located in unincorporated Grundy County, Illinois, which territory is
legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof, being identified

by PIN 09-14-300-009 (“Annexation Territory”).

The Petitioner signing this Petition constitutes all of the owners of record of the
Annexation Territory.

- The Annexation Territory is not situated within the corporate limits of any municipality

and 1s ‘wholly unincorporated.

The Annexation Territory is contiguous to the corporate limits of the Village of Coal
City.

There are no electors residing in the Annexation Territory.

The Village of Coal City does not provide fire protection or public library services within
the boundaries of the Annexation Territory.

All statutory notices required to annex the Annexation Territory shall be provided prior to
the Village of Coal City’s enactment of an ordinance annexing the Annexation Territory.

The Petition conforms in form and substance to the requirements of Section 7-1-8 of the
Hlinois Municipal Code, 65 ILLCS 5/7-1-8. '

The foregoing statements of fact are true to the best of Petitioners’ knowledge and
information.

WHEREFORE, PETITIONER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS:



A. That this Petition and annexation be conditioned upon Petitioner and the Village of Coal
City entry into an annexation agreement (“Annexation Agreement’) following a duly
noticed public hearing concerning the same.

B. That the Annexation Territory be annexed to the Village of Coal City by ordinance of the
President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City upon fulfillment of the
conditions precedent set forth in the Annexation Agreement, pursuant to Section 7-1-8 of
the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/7-1-8, as amended.

C. That said Annexation Territory be annexed in accordance with the terms of the
Annexation Agreement.

Dated this day of September, 2022.

The undersigned certifies that he/she has read the foregoing Petition for Annexation, has
knowledge of the allegations contained therein, is an owner of record of land within the
Annexation Territory, that the allegations are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge,
that he/she has been properly authorized to execute this Petition for Annexation on behalf of
Petitioner:

KETT LAND DEVELOPMENT LLC,

By:

Its:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me this day of
September, 2022

Notary Public



EXHIBIT A

ANNEXATION TERRITORY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHWESY 1/4 OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 59 SECONDS
WEST ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST 1/4, 300.00 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 60 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 51
SECONDS EAST, 580.81 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST 1/4 THAT [S 500.00 FEET
EAST OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST 1/4, AS MEASURED ON SAID SOUTH LINE, THENCE
NORTH 88 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 11 SECONDS EAST, ON SAID SOUTH LINE, 496.17 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT OF
WAY LINE OF THE ILLINOIS CENTRAL GULF RAILROAD; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 09 SECONDS
EAST ON SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 365.06 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 365 FEET OF SAID
SOUTHWEST 1/4; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 11 SECONDS WEST ON SAID SOUTH LINE, 992.61 FEET
TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 56 SECONDS WEST ON
SAID WEST LINE, 365.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND ALSO

THAT PART OF THE SGUTH 300.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 665.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14,
TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING EAST OF THE WEST 505.40
FEET OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND LYING WEST OF THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE ILLINOIS CENTRAL
GULF RAILROAD, IN GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS, .



PLAT OF ANNEXATION B

TO THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY e

e R e

PAOPETY T RE AMHET
AR
FIH T I000R

THICYRTY 0 AN OF THE NORTHIEYT 214 05 THE HOITHIWERT 1406 5500 16, TRME{IP 32 NI,
o i S L S e R

10 ACKES WHE OR LS4 TUATED AT

AEE

FHITM TR0

THIE MOETH-TE0 FEET G THE JOUTHIEST CLATEN OF THE NOATHITYT sslTER OF RESTION T4, TOWNIP:
S U O TN TR0 MolCmAL UEGULY 1A OB OF AN G O AT,

ey

FiRi M sTO0N

TN RARY 0F YYE JOCTLMYNY 144 OF THRL NORTHNESY 1/0F SETTION 1A TONMINAR K2 NORTHL MANAL L
AWt O Tra WERT LI OF T KT OF WAY O THECIR, MO P LHO Ol AAANGAD . U k)
EACEPY Tk P THENEF DRVCRINER AN POLLOWE: REIWANAE AT TME SOUTIFHENT CORMIN BF Tt
HORTLNEYT 4 A W 1 THEKE LT ALCING HE SOMTI LI G TV MOTMERT 14 M AT,

PARGEL 1 THDICE N A MOSTYWENTERLY DEEETION A (TNTANCE OF 0 FEET LHRE [ LEWE TDAPOINT CH

TRT

IR COATY,

USRI
b
=
%‘

%
T
§
z
1]

S B CALELAATTY 1 MO Falh, i Aol AL e £ T T bt etk
iAoy il bty Tttty ot
SR O EE M CERTAAL L ANMEAL B AL IDBAFRE 17 LIAIPER 0 Pt
AT D8 DA WOET RIGHT 0 VEAY G MADS FICY TR THE SUTH LINE F THE MORTH 1A SEFT OF SAR
T Ao L 1 o et S Sy B LA SYLAT FET
T T R L Aoy S T e L] 8 S 8 W TS P A W 7
Bl i A n e ey

Ty

THAT PARY 0 THE J0MTHA W8 FEEF OF EMCRTH A1 FEET 11 T SOUTHWERT |4 0F S 14,
TOVOMHP 21 QT AANGE K EANT O THE THIRD FYONCIAL LERCUMLLYING EAIY DF THEWERT MEAQ
T OF SaI6 BR/TAETT 1/4 4K [T W 0 THE WEET IS D WAY LA O THE LLBENP [EMORLS,
2L RAL A, I AT COUNTY, LA,

(FORMERLY GULF, MOBILE AND OHIO RAILROAD)
.
i

1D WEHE o o m e

BO0ESS'E

ST
vt P o or o
TRt

BOALE 1w 457
L] 160 0
EE mﬂmﬂm MEIASEB M
kg LA STATE PLANE COORINNATE BYSTEM, FARY
g R e
3 :

ot ST or e

FARCEL 2

LIMITS OF THE YILLAGE OF COAL CITY

EXISTING
\\\\\\ py Mnls: PERVILAGE OF Lok crrr O
ll_lllluli nmnc MAP 20EL

T

HEREBY ANNEXED T
‘THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
F3.107 ACRES, MORE OR LESE

PARTELY

1naer

(FORMERLY LLLINDIS CENTRAL GULF RAILROAD)
[
=z
|

PARSEL 4

PARCEL 4

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

P RVERXT

e Lvam

canmies
:\\ ey

54713000 PRCKBLONCHAL DESFEN PN, IRLEES TR0 177 03 HEATRY EPCLIRE TRAT.
nﬁmmmmmmwum‘mummm‘m
R K A oA RS TAT N o8
L1 OIS S U8 P D TN EANTH DR,
LS KW HEREIN MY B ARSI Y LA

RN LD U FAND A AL THPL .. DAY 06 .o 29, R AORLLLNGS.

W o L R
e

oyt

AR DMLY F EMBOSIED EAL AFIRED)

COMPANE L3 TAMEIRTESSS WEFORS BLIRIING. ANG NEPOTY ANY DRECHERNGI ) AT QMCE,
FEFERTC DEES OR TITE POUICY Polk LR LINES A0 EASTHENTE.

CONSULTING ERGIKEERS
SEGEvELGr T EGINEERS | gy |
TAND SURVETORS

o
24N, oty Stoct T REZRRARXCOL

FOR REYIEW
PURPOSES OMLY

Wt Wincls 60e50 [ I';E"‘
Prhono: (815} 9410260 Feoc (815 9410263 [N 1061

TR T




2202/9Z/6 ‘o3eg uopneajjdde buiddew gam Ajunod Apundg ‘a3inos

co;mxmcc< Emom_v,q Oom




VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)
COUNTY OF GRUNDY )

SS.

BEFORE THE CORPORATE AUTHORITIES OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY,

GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 7-1-8 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 IL.CS

5/7-1-8, the undersigned Petitioner, KETT LAND DEVELOPMENT LLC, an {llinois limited
liability company with offices at 1488 S. Broadway, Coal City, Ilinois (hereinafter,
“Petitioner”) respectiully states the following under oath:

1.

Petitioner is the sole owner of record title to that certain territory, consisting of
approximately 65%/. acres, bounded by incorporated Village of Coal City to the east and
north, lying immediately west of S. Carbon Hill Road and north of E. Spring Road
located in unincorporated Grundy County, Illinois, which territory is legally described in

Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof, being identified by PIN 09-04-400-

003 (the “Annexation Territory™).

The Petitioner signing this Petition constitutes all of the owners of record of the
Annexation Territory.

. The Annexation Territory is not situated within the corporate limits of any municipality

and is wholly unincorporated.

The Amnexation Territory is contiguous to the corporate limits of the Village of Coal
City.

There are no electors residing in the Annexation Territory.

The Village of Coal City does not provide fire protection or public library services within
the boundaries of the Annexation Territory.

All statutory notices required to annex the Annexation Territory shall be provided prior to
the Village of Coal City’s enactment of an ordinance annexing the Annexation Territory.

The Petition conforms in form and substance to the requirements of Section 7-1-8 of the
Mlinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/7-1-8.

The foregoing statements of fact are true to the best of Petitioners’ knowledge and
information. '

WHEREFORE, PETITIONER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS:

A. That the above-described Annexation Territory be annexed to the Village of Coal City by

ordinance passed and approved by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of



Coal City, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 7-1-8 of the Illinois Municipal
Code, 65 ILCS 5/7-1-8.

B. That such further action be taken by the Village as may be necessary or convenient to
effect, in accordance with law, the annexation of the Annexation Territory to the Village.

Dated this day of September, 2022.

The undersigned certifies that he/she has read the foregoing Petition for Annexation, has
knowledge of the allegations contained therein, is an owner of record of land within the
Annexation Territory, that the allegations are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge,
that he/she has been properly authorized to execute this Petition for Annexation on behalf of
Petitioner: '

KETT LAND DEVELOPMENT LLC

By:

Its:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me this day of
September, 2022

Notary Public



EXHIBIT A

ANNEXATION TERRITORY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

E1/2 SE (EX BEG 1090.08 SE NE COR, SE725 SW901.28 NW726 NE901.26 TO POB) SEC 4-32-
8

REPLACE WITH FULL LEGAL DESCRIPTION



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: September 28, 2022
RE: PROVISION OF ENGINEERING, PHASE 2 SERVICES FOR N.

BROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION

The Village of Coal City has been selected to complete N. Broadway Phase 2 Design
Engineering within the Will County Governmental League’s (WCGL) 5-year Transportation
Improvement Plan (TIP). Being included within this TIP allows the project to qualify for 80%
federal funding. In early August, the Village reviewed Requests for Qualifications (RFQ) that
were submitted in order to evaluate different firms attempting to provide their services to design
this reconstruction project.

Chamlin Engineering was selected as having provided the most responsive submittal; their
response detailed Chamlin Engineering providing the lead engineering services along with
subcontracted professional services from CBBEL engineering, which provided engineering on
the previous S. Broadway reconstruction project.

Since the selection and review committee selected their proposal, Chamlin has been negotiating a
final rate to provide such services. The cost of inflation is impacting the best set plans for
construction and its required design. Due to WCGL’s total project capabilities increasing as well
as cost of construction, the current mark for this project, which is just below $300,000 for total
cost may not provide adequate funding to get all of the necessary components completed to meet
the federal requirements for funding.

It is necessary to show progress on this scheduled project and quicker approval of the contract
will allow for work to commence in order to ensure Coal City maintains its funding. Chamlin
has been completing negotiation over the past week and plans upon some additional discussion
up until the Board Meeting. This is placed on the agenda in order to hopefully gain action on the
agenda item. If we cannot meet at a negotiated price, this item can remain for the next regularly
scheduled meeting.

Attached is the RFQ response and description of the proposed engineering contract that is subject

to this agreement. A final recommendation for approval will be provided at Wednesday's
meeting.

Mfritz\interdepartmental\engineeirng\N Broadway Reconstruction\Phase 2 Design Eng\Board Cover memo recommending selection of Chamlin RFQ



221 Wesl Washington Skeet s Morris, IL 40450
Phone 815.942. 1402 « Fax 815.942.1471
moris@chamlin.com « www.chamiin.com

i
!!

Chamiin & Associates
ENGINEERS « SURVEYORS « PLANNERS

AUGUST 9, 2022
Village of Coal City
515 S. Broadway
Coat City, IL 60416

ATTENTION; Matt Fritz, Village Administrator
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
Phase 2 Design & Analysis of the N. Broadway Reconstruction Project

I ) Dear Mr. Fritz:

Chamlin & Associates, Inc., is pleased to submit this Statement of Interest and Qualifications to provide
Phase 2 design and analysis for the project to reconstruct North Broadway Street. Our Morris office will
be primarily responsible for the work on this project.

Chamlin is a full-service civil engineering firm that has served clients throughout the North Central area
for nearly seventy years, Chamlin is known as a firm that has successfully completed many of the region’s
significant civil engineering projects. We partner with over forty municipalities and other public agencies
on projects of all sizes. Each project is treated with the same attention to detail and professional project
management. Furthermore, we are proud to say that most of our work comes from long-standing clients.

Chamlin & Associates has been prequalified by IDOT in all categaries necessary for successful completion
of this project. Representing a large number of communities in the heart of District 3 gives us the unique
advantage of working with IDOT District 3 staff on an almost daily basis to successfully complete roadway
projects of all sizes. We thoroughly understand IDOT policies and procedures.

Proposed Team & Key Staff. Our staff of 53 employees which includes 13 professional engineers, 2
professional structural engineers, 5 professional land surveyors, and 23 engineering technicians is
consistently involved in large municipal, DOT, and county projects. Our three offices in Morris, Peru and
Ottawa routinely provide survey, planning, design, and construction inspection services for transportation
clients. Our staff understand that each project/client is unique and requires special attention based on
their needs. They will work closely with your staff to ensure that all project needs are met, use.
relationships with the IDOT District 3 staff to effectively coordinate with them to keep your projects on
schedule, and provide technical expertise during each phase of the project. They are all widely respected
for their ability to communicate effectively with all stakeholders to facilitate timely decisions and quick
resolutions to issues. ’

' ! Our team for this project will include:

Ryan Hansen Ryan has 21 years’ experience on transportation-related projects for the
Ilinois Department of Transportation, county highway departments and
municipalities. He will serve as a staff engineer and direct tasks related
to public coordination. Ryan will serve as point of contact for this project.

Casey McCollom Casey has 21 years’ experience on transportation-related projects for
county highway departments and municipalities. He will serve as Project

Manager and Project Engineer.

Peru Office Ottawa Office Mendola Office

4152 Progress Boulevard « Peru, IL 61354 218 West Lafayelie Sheet » Ottawa, IL 61350 903 Mdain Shreef » Mendola, IL 61342
Phone 815.223.3344 » Fax 815.223.3348 Phone 815.434.7225 « Fax 815.434.2831 Phone B15.539.8137 « Fax 815.224.8575

perv@chamiin.com oltawa@chamlin.com ‘ mendotag@chamlin.com




221 West Washington Street » Monis, iL 60450
Phone B15.942.1402 « Fax 815.942.1471
morris@chamlin.corm « www.chamlin.com

M Chamiin & Associates
ENGINEERS » SURVEYORS « PLANNERS

Page 2

Dan Draper Dan has 29 years’ experience in transportation-related projects for the
llinois Department of Transportation and municipalities. His
responsibilities will include Phase | Studies and Traffic Studies.

Dave Hall ‘ Dave has 13 years’ experience as project engineering in transportation
related projects for municipalities. He wili serve as Utility Coordinator for
this project '

Troy Reddoch " Troy has 6 years’ experience in roadway geotechnical service for
transportation related projects. He will serve as Roadway Geotechnical
Reporter for this project. '

Stephen Sugg Stephen has 39 years’ experience. He has considerable experience
' working on federally funded project. He will serve as QA/QC.

G. Michael Ziegler Michael has over 37 years’ experience in transportation retated projects.
He will serve as traffic signal coordinator for this project.

Anthony Dericco Anthony has 32 years” experience in a wide array of project focusing on
electrical applications. He will serve as Roadway Lighting for this project.

Mark Thomas Mark has 23 years’ experience. He will serve as Maintenance of Traffic
Plans for this project.

John Murphy John is a Professional Engineer and Land Surveyor with over 37 years of

experience. He will serve as Surveyor for this project.
lohnathan O’Connell  Johnathan has over 24 years” as a professional engineer. He will serve as
Drainage Design for this project.

We will be teaming with Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. to serve as team members for this project. -
They will be responsible for drainage design, roadway lighting, QA/QC, phase I, ROW plans and plans,
traffic signal coordination and maintenance of traffic plans.

Wefully accept the terms and conditions of your Request for Qualifications and offer our commitment in
entering into a mutually agreeable contractual agreement to fulfill your requested services in the form of
the pro forma agreement provided. Chamlin & Associates understands a portion of this project is being
funded with federal road improvement funds and will require coordination with 1DOT District 3,

Chamlin & Associates, Inc., appreciates the opportunity to submit these quaiifications. We look forward
“ to working with you and continuing to serve the Village of Coal City. We have the technical expertise and
project management experience that you are seeking to successfully deliver this project.

if you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
CHAM ASSOCIATES, INC,

/

Ryan Hansgﬁ, P.E.
Director of Morris Operations

]

REH:eak
cc: Fite
Eanclosure




Statement of Qualifications

~ Brief History & Description of Firm
Chamlin & Associates, Inc. was founded in ;
1952 in Peru, lllinois and expanded in CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
1959 by establishing an office in Morris,
lilinois. Chamlin & Associates furthered
their expansion in 2019 by acaguiring the
engineering and surveying firm Vegrzyn,
Sarver & Associates, Inc. in Ottawa, lllinois.
In this acquisition Chamlin was able to
retain and add key employees that reside
in and around the City of Ottawa and bring _
decades of familiarity of working with the ttawa Offi Cutting -
City. In 2020, Chamlin & Associates continued the trail of expansion by acquiring Advance Engineering
Associates in Mendota, lllinois.
The company has grown steadily for nearly 70 years. Our current staff includes 53 employees. Our
firm consists almost entirely of long-term employees with greater than 15 years’ expetience.

Chamlin & Associates professional staff inciudes 1.3 licensed professional engineers, 2 licensed
structural engineers, 5 licensed professional land surveyors, licensed architects, floodplain managers,
environmental consultants, project managers and GIS professionals. The supporting staff includes
engineers in training, designers, planners, engineering aides, CADD operators, construction inspectors
and clerical personnel.

We are large enough to provide a complete range of consulting services and small enough to provide
those services in a personal and expedited manner. Attention to detail and our dedication to quality
service are maintained through our in-house QA/QC procedures and training programs. We have
committed ourselves to provide the highest quality of services to our clients. Our experience, strong
project management and expert evaluation are the keys to providing cost-effective solutions to your
engineering needs. Chamlin's ultimate goal is Client Satisfaction.

Chamtin & Associates has provided services to state agencies, municipalities, industry, and others for
nearly 70 years. Our projects have included, but are not limited to, transportation and bridge design,
site design, storm and sanitary sewers, water distribution systems, water and wastewater treatment
plants, comprehensive floodplain studies, landfifls, interceptor sewers, environmental assessments,
land, and topographical surveys, planning and development, utilities, conservation projects and
permitting. We have aiso been successful in assisting various units of local government to identify
sources of funding for community projects.

1|Page

Chamlin & Associcte




Project Understanding & Approach

Pl‘Ojth Understanding

. Chamlin & Associates understands that the Village of Coal City wishes tc complete Phase 2 design
engineering and analysis for the proposed North Broadway Improvement Project. The Phase 2 design
engineering is to be based on the previously completed Phase 1 preliminary engineering, as supplied
by the Village. It is understood that the design and construction of the project is to be funded with 80%
federal funds and has a total estimated cost of $6.7 million. The involvement of federal funds requires
that the project be coordinated with IDOT District 3.

The scope of the proposed improvements to be designed includes the complete reconstruction of North
Broadway Street from lllinois Route 113 to North Street. The reconstruction will consist of a 36" wide
3 lane pavement with combination concrete curb and gutter, 8 to 10" wide shared use path along the
west side of North Broadway, parking areas, storm sewer, and utility coordination.

Additionally, North Street will be resurfaced between N. Broadway Street to North 27 Avenue and
reconstructed between North 27 Avenue to Dresden Road. The reconstruction will consist of a 24’
wide 2 lane pavement with combination concrete curb and gutter, storm sewer, and utility coordination.
A 10" wide concrete shared use path will also be instalied along North Street.

Chamlin & Associates understands that the scope of professional services 1o be provided is to develop
a complete set of contract documents including plans, specifications, and final estimates. The fully
developed contract documents shall be prepared in accordance with the required procedures for
federally funded projects and suitable for use in the solicitation of competitive bids. As part of the
development of the ptans Chamlin will have open lines of communication with necessary stakeholders
inciuding adjacent businesses, residents, and school officials.

The plans shall be developed with special attention given to several key aspects for a successful project.
The key aspects of this have been identified as the inclusion of bi-modal transportation and pedestrian
accommodations, best management practices for stormwater along North Street, and the continuation
of streetscape elements from the South Broadway improvements.

The project is located near the Coal City Elementary School. Special consideration will be given to
inclusion of hi-modal transportation and addressing the safety of the high number of pedestrians within
the project limits. The improvements to North Street shall also provide for ample opportunity to safely
separate pedestrian and bicycle traffic and provide continuity to the bi-modal improvements along
North Broadway. '

lt is understood that there have been significant past improvements te the storm sewer system along
North Street. The design will incorporate these improvements as well as provide additional
accommodations for best management practices of storm water management and water quality.

e e ——————— -]

2|Page

Chamlin & Associates




. Finally, the City desires to continue the concepts and aesthetics of the recently completed South
E Broadway Streetscape project. The concepts that are to be included in the design will include wide
pedestrian pathways, decorative street lighting, and any other elements that wiill add to the continuity

j of the Broadway corridor.

- Project Approach
- Chamlin & Associates has a long history working successfully with IDOT District’3 and is intimately
familiar with 1DOT policies and procedures. That history has included the completion of hundreds of
projects that involve similar funding types as those that will be used to finance this project. The
E familiarity with- IDOT processes will aliow our engineers to navigate efficiently through the design
engineering stages and minimize project delays and costs. Chamlin & Associates prepared the
necessary Phase | documents to submit for IDOT approval. These Phase 1 documents and preliminary
IDOT approval were used to apply for the Phase Il and Phase Il funding through the Will County
Governmental League. While the PDR has been completed and the necessary environmental reports
' have been submitted there will be ongoing coordination to finalize the Phase | while also working
E through the Phase Il design. Chamlin & Associates’ familiarity with the project to date will be
instrumental in keeping this project on track and avoiding any costly delays.

In Phase 1 we will use our knowledge of IDOT policies to provide the most cost-effective, constructible
design. Upon selection, we will meet with the Village to discuss the detailed project scope and potential -
ﬂ environmental, utility, traffic maintenance, geometric, crash history and drainage issues associated
with the project. All potential stakeholders including the Coal City Elementary School and adjacent
residents and businesses will be identified and solicited for input on the project. Key milestones will be
E established for project deliverables to meet the City’s desired project timeline. Chamlin & Associates
is also proposing to engage Christopher B. Burke Engineering Ltd. (CBBEL) to assist with performing
various roles during the project (See Project Matrix). CBBEL also has extensive experience working with
ﬂ IDOT and just completed the South Broadway roadway improvements just to the south of this proposed
project. By having another engineering firm performing QA/QC the Village will be assured the project
E design has been thoroughly vetted. '

The project team has worked on numerous projects that involve multiple modes of transportation. From
bike trails and multi-use paths to shared use roadways we are familiar with all the design guidelines
and best engineering practices to make the facilities as safe and efficient as possible. Mr, Draper is
currently working on projects for IDOT District 3 that incorporate complete streets design processes
_ E and has completed multiple projects to date.

Casey McCollom/Project Manager witl ensure all team members fully understand their individual scope
and schedule. Throughout the entire process, he will monitor scope, schedule, and budget. Our QC/QA
plan will be adhered to and value engineering principles will be utilized during all tasks to ensure the
most cost-effective design is provided. When needed, additional project meetings (or conference calls)
will be held to address work completed, scoping, budget, and schedule to complete future tasks.

VOO G
M

-

3|Page

Chamiin & Assoc:iaie




As the proposal moves through the design phase, we are ready to implement our experience to assure
the development of a quality set of plans. [n addition to the other Phase Il tasks, we recognize the
importance of reducing potential utility delays and maintaining mobility while providing a safe work zone
for workers and both motorized and non-motorized traffic during construction.

The Chamiin Team understands the impacts utility relocation delays can cause during the construction
phase. During Phase Il, we will coordinate conflict resolution of any utility facilities that were identified
during the study phase that cannot be avoided. Ourteam will coordinate with affected utility companies
to address conflicts as early as possible.

Specific Phase It engineering tasks are expected to include:

7
0’0

Prepare plans, specifications, and estimates for State |etting.

2,
B

Prepare Construction Estimate of Cost.

+.
R

Prepare Construction Estimate of Time.

o Utility coordination.

*,
o

Prepare a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

4{Page

Chamiin & Associates




Staff Matrix

Our Morris office will be primarily responsible for the work on this project. The foilowing is an

organizational chart of Chamlin's and Christopher B. Burke's key personnel that will be assigned to
this project.

Key personnel cameo resumes may be found in the Team Staff & Qualification of Firm section.

5|Page

Chamilin & Associates




llinois Department Local Public Agency

of Transportation Engineering Services Agreement
7 Iégraament For : Agreement Type
nds?[X] Yes [ No [Federal PE Original

Using Federal F

L ... LOCALPUBLICAGENGY .
Local Public Agency County Section Number

_ Job Number

Village of Coal City . _ Grundy 18-00000-00-ES
Prdject Number _ Contact Name Phone Number Email
[Matt Fritz (815) 634-8608 ||mfritz@coalcity-il.gov

Local Street/Road Name Key Route Length Structure Number
North Broadway Street ‘ FAU 288 145mi |
Lomti_on.Termini :

From illinois 113 North to North Street, and North Street from N. Broadway east to curve

Proiect Description

Reconstruction of N. Broadway, including but not limited to removal of existing roadway pavement, sidewalk, &
entrances, construction of new HMA pavement, curb and gutter, drainage, lighting, and streetscape elements.
Resurfacing of North Street from N. Broadway to Second Street, and reconstruction of North Street from Second
Street to curve. Reconstruction is to include removal of existing pavements, constrcution of curb and gutter,
drainage, and landscape elements.

Engineering Funding Federal [[] MFT/TBP [] State [ ] Other [ ' I
Anticipated Construction Funding 2X Federal [ MFT/TBP [] State [] Other l _ ’

Lo AGREEMENTFOR .
] Phase 1 - Preliminary Engineering Phase I - Design Engineering

o e CoNsllTANTE
Prime Consultant (Firm) Name Contact Name Phone Number Email

Chamlin & Associates, Inc. Ryan Hansen (815) 942-1402 {jryanhansen@chamlin.com
Address City State  Zip Code
221 W, Washington Street Morris IL H60450

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE between the above Local Public Agency (LPA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain
professional engineering services in connection with the improvement of the above SECTION. Project funding allotted to the LPA by the
State of linois under the general supervision of the State Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the "DEPARTMENT," will be
used entirely or in part to finance ENGINEERING servicas as described under AGREEMENT PROVISIONS.

Since the services contemplated under the AGREEMENT are professional in nature, it is understood that the ENGINEER, acting as an
individual, partnership, firm or legal entity, qualifies for professional status and will be governed by professional ethics in its relationship to
the LPA and the DEPARTMENT. The LPA acknowledges the professional and ethical status of the ENGINEER by entering into an
AGREEMENT on the basis of its qualifications and experience and determining its compensation by mutually satisfactory negotiations.

WHEREVER IN THIS AGREEMENT or attached exhibits the following terms are used, they shall be interpreted to mean:

Regional Engineer Depusty Director, Office of Highways Project implementation, Regional Engineer, Department of
Transportation

Resident Construction Supervisor Authorized representative of the LPA in immediate charge of the engineering details of the
construction PROJECT

In Responsible Charge A full ime LPA employee authorized to administer inherently governmental PROJECT activities

Completed 08/22/22 Page 1 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)




Contractor Company or Compames to which the constructlorl contract was awarded

S i i : e AGREEMENT EXH!BETS
The foilowmg EXHIB!TS are attached hereto and made a part of hereof this AGREEMENT
B EXHIBIT A: Scope of Services

B4 EXHIBIT B: Project Schedule

X EXHIBIT C: Qualiification Based Selection (QBS) Checklist

X] EXHIBIT D: Cost Estimate of Consultant Services (CESCS) Worksheet (BLR 05513 or BLR 05514 )
X Exhibit D1: Subconsultant Scope and CESC

1 Top perform or be responsab!e for the performance of the Scope of Servuces presented in EXHIBIT A for the LPA in connection N
: with the proposed Improvements herein before described.

2. The Classifications of the employees used in the work shafi be consistent with the emp!oyee classifications and estimated staff
hours, If higher-salaried personnel of the firm, including the Principal Engineer, perform services that are to be performed by
lesser-salaried personnel, the wage rate billed for such services shall be commensurate with the payroli rate for the work
performed,

3. That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for the accuracy of the work and shalt promptly make necessary revisions or
corrections required as a result of the ENGINEER'S error, omissions or negligent acts without addifional compensation,
Acceptance of work by the LPA or DEPARTMENT. will not relieve the ENGINEER of the responsibility to make subsequent
correction of any such errors or omissions or the responsibility for clarifying ambiguities.

4, That the ENGINEER will comply with applicable Federal laws and regulations, State of llinois Statutes, and the local laws or
ordinances of the LPA.

5, To pay its subconsultants for satisfactory performance no later than 30 days from receipt of each payment from the LPA.

6. To invoice the LPA for Preliminary and/or Design Engineering: The ENGINEER shall submit all invoices ta the LPA within three
months of the completion of the work called for in the AGREEMENT or any subsequent Amendment or Supplement,

7. To submit a completed BLR 05613, Engineering Payment Report, to the DEPARTMENT within three months of the completion of
the work called for in this AGREEMENT or any subsequent Amendment or Supplement. The form shall be submitted with the
final invoice.

8. The ENGINEER or subconsultani shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the performance of
this AGREEMENT. The ENGINEER shall carry cut applicable requirements of 48 CFR part 26 in the administration of United
States Department of Transportation (US DOT) assisted contract. Failure by the Engineer to carry out these requirements is a
material breach of this AGREEMENT, which may result in the {ermination of this AGREEMENT or such other remedy as the LPA
deems appropriate.

8. That none of the services to be furnished by the ENGINEER shall be sublet assigned or transferred to any other party or parties
without written consent of the LPA. The consent to sublet, assign or otherwise transfer any portion of the services to be furnished
by the ENGINEER shall be construed to relieve the ENGINEER of any responsibility for the fulfillment of this AGREEMENT,

10. For Preliminary Engineering Contracts:

{(a) To attend meetings and visit the site of the proposed improvement when requested fo do so by representatives of the
LPA or the DEPARTMENT, as defined in Exhibit A (Scope of Services).

(b) That all plans and other documents furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to the AGREEMENT wilt be endorsed by
the ENGINEER and affix the ENGINEER's professional seal when such seal is required by law. Such endorsements
must be made by a person, duly licensed or registered in the appropriate category by the Department of Professional
Regutation of the State of lllinois. It will be the ENGINEER's responsibility to affix the proper seal as required by the
Bureau of Local Roads and Streets manual published by the DEPARTMENT.

(c) That the ENGINEER Iis qualified technically and is thoroughly conversant with the design standards and policies
applicable for the PROJECT; and that the ENGINEER has sufficient properly frained, organized and experienced
personnel to perform the services enumerated in Exhibit A (Scope of Services).

1. That the engineering services shall include all equipment, instruments, supplies, transportation and personnel required to perform
the duties of the ENGINEER in connection with this AGREEMENT (See DIRECT COST tab i in BLR 05513 or BLR 05514).

. THELPAAGREES,

Completed 08/22/22 Page 2 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)




To certify by execution of this AGREEMENT that the selection of the ENGINEER was performed in accordance with the following:
(a) Professional Services Selection Act (50 ILCS 510), The Brooks Act {40 USC 11), and the Procurement,
Management, and Administration of Engineering, and Design Related Services (23 CFR part 172). Exhibit C is
required to be completed with this AGREEMENT.

2, To furnish the ENGINEER all presently available survey data, plans, specifications, and project information.
3 To pay the ENGINEER:

{a) For progressive payments Upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof by the
LPA, monthly payments for the work performed shali be due and payable to the ENGINEER, such payments to be
equal to the value of the partially completed work minus all previous partial payments made {o the ENGINEER.

(b) Final payment - Upon approval of the work by the LPA but not later than 60 days after the work is completed and
reports have been made and accepted by the LPA and DEPARTMENT a sum of money equal to the basic fee as
determined in this AGREEMENT less the total of the amount of pattial payments previously paid fo the ENGINEER
shall be due and payable o the ENGINEER.

4, To pay the ENGINEER as compensation for all services rendered in accordance with the AGREEMENT on the basis of the
following compensation method as discussed in 5-5.10 of the BLR Manual.
Method of Compensation:
[] Lump Sum

(] Specific Rate
B Cost plus Fixed Fee:
Fixed

Total Compensation = DL+ DC + OH + FF
Where:
DL is the total Direct Labor,
DC is the total Direct Cost,
OH is the firm's overhead rate applied to their DL and
FF is the Fixed Fee.
Where FF = { 0.33 + R) DL + %SubDL, where R is the advertised Complexity Factor and %SubDL is 10% profit
allowed on the direct labor of the subconsultants.
The Fixed Fee cannot exceed 15% of the DL + OH.

The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national original or sex in the award and performance of any US
DOT assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR part 26. The recipient shall take
all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR part 26 o ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of US
DOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 CFR part 26 and as approved by US DOT, is
incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms
shall be treated as violation of this AGREEMENT. Upan notification to the recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program,
the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for
enforcement under 18 U.5.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C 3801 et seq.).

T_UALLY AGREED
No work shall be commenced by the ENGINEER prior to issuance by the IDOT of a wntten Notice to Proceed

To maintain, for 2 minimum of 3 years after the completion of the contract, adequate books, records and supporting documents to
verify the amount, recipients and uses of all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with the contract; the contract and all
books, records and supporting documents related to the contract shalt be available for review and audit by the Auditor General,
and the DEPARTMENT: the Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) or any authorized representative of the federal
government, and {o provide full access to all relevant materials. Failure to maintain the books, records and supporting documents
required by this section shall establish a presumption in favor of the DEPARTMENT for the recovery of any funds paid by the
DEPARTMENT under the contract for which adequate books, records and supporting documentationi are not available to support

* their purporied disbursement.

That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any and alf damages {o property or persons arising out of an error, omission and/or
negligent act in the prosecution of the ENGINEER's work and shall indemnify and save harmiess the LPA, the DEPARMTENT,
and their officers, agents, and employees from all suits, claims, actions or damage liabilities, costs or damages of any nature
whatsoever resuiting there from. These indemnnities shall not be limited by the listing of any insurance policy.

The LPA wilt notify the ENGINEER of any error or omission believed by the LPA to be caused by the negligence of the
ENGINEER as soon as practicable after the discovery. The LPA reserves the right to take immediate action to remedy any error
or omission if notification is not successful; if the ENGINEER fails to reply to a notification; or if the conditions created by the error
or omission are in need of urgent correction to avoid accumutation of additional construction cosis or damages to property and
reasonable notice is not practicable.

This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LPA upon giving notice in writing to the ENGINEER at the ENGINEER's last known
post office address. Upon such termination, the ENGINEER shall cause to be delivered to the LPA all drawings, plats, surveys,
reports, permits, agreements, soils and foundation analysis, provisions, specifications, partial and completed estimates and data,
if any from sait survey and subsurface investigation with the understanding that all such material becomes the property of the

Completed 09/22/22 Page 3 of 10 ‘ BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



LPA. The LPA will be responsibie for reimbursement of all eligibie expenses incurred under the terms of this AGREEMENT up to
the date of the written notice of termination.

5. in the event that the DEPARMENT stops payment to the LPA, the LPA may suspend work on the project. If this agreement is
suspended by the LPA for more than thirty {30} calendar days, consecutive or in aggregate, over the term of this

AGREEMENT, the ENGINEER shail be compensated for all services performed and reimbursable expenses incurred as a resull
of the suspension and resumption of its services, and the ENGINEER's schedule and fees for the remainder of the project shall
be equitably adjusted.

6.  This AGREEMENT shall continue as an open contract and the obligations created herein shall remain in: full force and effect until
the completion of construction of any phase of professional services performed by others based upen the service provided
herein. All obligations of the ENGINEER accepted under this AGREEMENT shall cease if construction or subsequent
professional services are not commenced within 5 years after final payment by the LPA.

7.  That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any and all damages to property or persons arising out of an error, omission andfor
negligent act in the prosecution of the ENGINEER's work and shall indemnify and have harmless the LPA, the DEPARTMENT,
and their officers, employees from all suits, claims, actions or damages labilities, costs or damages of any nature whatsoever
resulting there from. These indemnities shall not be imited by the listing of any insurance policy.

8. The ENGINEER and LPA certify that their respective firm or agency:

{a) has not employed or retained for commission, percentage, brokerage, contingent fee or other considerations, any
firrn or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for the LPA or the ENGINEER) to solicit or secure
this AGREEMENT,

{b) has not agreed, as an express or implied condition for obtaining this AGREEMENT, to employ or retain the services
of any firm or person in connecticn with carrying out the AGREEMENT or

(c) has not paid, or agreed to pay any firm, organization or person (other than a bona fide employee workmg solely for
the LPA or the ENGINEER) any fee, contribution, donation or consideration of any kind for, or in connection with,
procuring or carrying out the AGREEMENT

(d) that neither the ENGINEER nor the LPA isfare not presently debarred, suspended proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered {ransactions by any Federal department or agency,

(e} has not within a three-year period preceding the AGREEMENT been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered
against them for commission of fraud or criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting o obtain or
performing a public (Federal, Siate or locai) transaction; violation of Federal or Siate antitrust statutes or commission
of embezziement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving
stolen property, )

) are not presently indicated for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State or
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph e and

(g) has not within a three-year period preceding this AGREEMENT had one or more public transaction (Federal, State or
local) terminated for cause or default.

Where the ENGINEER or LPA is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this certification, an explanation shall be
attached to this AGREEMENT.

9. In the event of delays due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control of and without fault or negligence of the ENGINEER no
claim for damages shall be made by either party. Termination of the AGREEMENT or adjustment of the fee for the remaining
services may be requested by either party if the overall delay from the unforeseen causes prevents completion of the work within
six months after the specified completion date. Examples of unforeseen causes include but are not limited to: acis of God ora
public enemy; act of the LPA, DEPARTMENT, or other approving party not resulting from the ENGINEER's unacceptable
services; fire; strikes; and floods.

If delays occur due to any cause preventing compliance with the PROJECT SCHEDULE, the ENGINEER shall apply in wntmg to
the LPA for an extension of time. If approved, the PROJECT SCHEDULE shall be revised accordingly.

10.  This certification is required by the Drug Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580). The Drug Free Workplace Act requires that no
grantee or contractor shall receive a grant or be considered for the purpose of being awarded a contract for the procurement of
any property or service from the DEPARTMENT unless that grantee or contractor will provide a drug free workplace. False
certification or violation of the certification may result in sanctions including, but not imited to suspension of contract on grant
payments, termination of a contract or grant and debarment of the contracting or grant opportunities with the DEPARTMENT for
at least one (1) year but not more than (5) years.

For the purpose of this cerlification, "grantee" or “Contractor” means a corporation, partnership or an entity with twenty-five (25)
or more employees at the time of issuing the grant or a depariment, division or other unit thereof, directly responsible for the
specific performance under contract or grant of $5,000 or more from the DEPARTMENT, as defined the Act.

The contractor/grantee certifies and agrees that it will provide a drug free workplace by:

{a) Publishing a statement;

{1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensihg, possession or use of a
controlled substance, including cannabis, is prohibited in the grantee's or contractor’s workplace.

{2) Specifying actions that will be taken against employees for viofations of such prohibition.

(3) Notifying the employee that, as a condition of employment on such contract or grant, the employee wilk
(a) abide by the terms of the staternent; and
(b) notify the employer of any criminal drug statue conviction for a violation eccurring int he workplace

Compieted 09/22/22 Page 4 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)




no later than (5) days after such conviction.
(b) Establishing a drug free awareness program to inform employees about:

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
(2) The grantee's or contractor's policy of maintain a drug free warkplace;
{3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance program; and
{4) The penalties that may be imposed upon an employee for drug violations.
(c) Providing a copy of the statement required by subparagraph (a) to each employee engaged in the performance of the
contract or grant and to post the statement in a prominent place in the workplace.
{d) Notifying the contracting, or granting agency within ten {10} days after receiving notice under part {b) of paragraph
(3) of subsection (a) above from an employee or otherwise, receiving actual notice of such conviction.
{e) Imposing a sanction an, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug.abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program.
(N Assisting employees in selecting a course of action in the event drug counseling, treatment and rehabilitation is
required and indicating that a trained referral team is in place.

Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free workplace through implementation of the Drug Free Workplace Act,
the ENGINEER, LPA and the Department agree to meet the PROJECT SCHEDULE outlined in EXHIBIT B, Time is of the
essence on this project and the ENGINEER's ability to meet the PROJECT SCHEDULE will be a factor in the LPA selecting the
ENGINEER for fulure project. The ENGINEER will submit progress reports with each invoice showing work that was completed
during the last reporting period and work they expect to accomplish during the following period.-

11.  Dueta the physical location of the project, certain work classifications may be subject to the Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS
130/0.01 et seq ) .

12.  For Preliminary Engmeermg Contracts:

(a) That tracing, plans, specifications, estimates, maps and other documents prepared by the ENGINEER in accordance
with this AGREEMENT shall be deliverad to and become the property of the LPA and that basic survey nofes,
sketches, charis, CADD files, related electronic files, and other data prepared or obtained in accordance with this
AGREEMENT shall be made available, upon request to the LPA or to the DEPARTMENT, without restriction: or
fimitation as to their use. Any re-use of these documents without the ENGINEER involvement shall be at the LPA's
scle risk and will not impose liability upon the ENGINEER.

{b) That all reports, plans, estimates and special provisions fumished by the ENGINEER shall conform to the current
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manuat or any other
applicable requirements of the DEPARTMENT, it being understood that all such furnished documents shall be
approved by the LPA and the DEPARTMENT before final acceptance. During the performance of the engineering
services herein provided for, the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any loss or damage to the documents herein
enunierated while they are in the ENGINEER's possession and any such loss or damage shall be restored at the

ENGINEER'’s expense.
AGREEMENT SUMMARY
Prime Consuitant (Firm) Name TIN/FEIN/SS Number Agreament Amount
Chamiin & Associates, Inc. o onm TG
] ‘ Subconsultants TIN/FEIN/SS Number Agreement Amount |
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Lid. B ot

Subconsuitant Total

Prime Consultant Taotal !

Total for all work - | '

Completed 09/22/22 ' Page 50f 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)




'Execu't'ed by' the LPA:

| AGREEMENTSIGNATURES =~ =

Local Public Agency Type l.ocal Public Agency
Tre Village of [Village of Coal City
Attest:
By (Signature & Date) By (Signature & Date)
Name of Local Public Agency Local Public Agency Type Title
Village of Coal City Village Clerk

(SEAL)

Executed by the ENGINEER:

Prime Consultant (Firm) Name

Chamlin & Associates, Inc.

Attest:

By (Signature & Date) By (Signature & Date)

Title Title

Principal Principal

Compileted08/22/22 Page 6 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)




Local Public Agency Prime Consultant (Firm) Name County Section Number
Village of Coal City ~ |[Chamlin & Associates, Inc. Grundy 119-00000-00-ES

To perform or be responsible for the performance of the engineering services for the LPA, in connection with the PROJECT herein before
described and enumerated below -

FOR FEDERAL PARTICIPATION PROJECTS
Phase 1:
1.Make necessary revisions and submit PrOJect Development Report and Environmental Survey Request for final

approval.
2. Evaluate Preliminary Design document to identify required proposed right of way.

Land Acquisition:
1. Prepare Preliminary Right of Way and Easement Plats
2. Coordinate title, appraisals, and negotiation for acquisition

Phase 2

. Perform supplemental topographic surveys as necessary

. Coordinate geotechincal services to obtain pavement cores and soil borings.

. Development of final geometry

. Preparation of drainage study and development of Storm Sewer and Storm Water Management System.

. Preparation of final horizontal and vertical geometry

. Mechanistic Pavement design and development of Typical Sections

. Development of Roadway cross sections

. Preparation of lighting design

. Development of construction staging

10. Preparation of Plans in accordance with the reqwrements of BDE Chapter 63. Plan Sheets to include Cover,
Summary of Quantities, Schedule of Quantities, Typical Sections, Maintenance of Traffic/Staging Plans, Removal
Plans, Roadway Plan and Profile, Drainage and Utility Plan and Profile, Pavement Marking Pians, Erosion '
Control and Landscaping Plans, Construction Details, and Cross Sections.

11. Preparation of Project Special Provisions

12. Preparation of Project Estimates

OO~ A WN -

Completed09/22/22 Page 7 of 10 " BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



Local Public Agency Prime Consultant {Firm} Name County Section Number
Village of Coal City Chamlin & Associates, inc. Grundy 19-00000-00-ES

2. Finalize PDR/Phase 1 - October 2022 - January 2023

3.Land Acquisition - Plats, Legals, Negotiation - January 2023 - January 2024,

4. Development of 50% Plans for Stakeholder and preliminary utility coordination - December 2022 - March 2023
5. Development of 80% Plans, Specifications, and Estimates - Submit to IDOT for Review March 2023 - August
2023

©. Finalize Utility Coordination - May 2023 - August 2023

7. Prepare Final Plans Specs & Estimate - August 2023 - December 2023

8. Project Letting January 2024

Completed09/22/22 Page 8 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 07/08/22)



